

# Schuylkill Valley Youth Baseball

## March 25, 2019 - Meeting Minutes

**Date:** March 25, 2019

**Time:** 6:00pm – SV ES Cafe

**Members:**

Anthony Foscone (President)	Jason Gilmer (Vice President)
Kelly Burdick (Treasurer)	Sue Del Conte (Secretary)
Dave Vogel (Safety/Coaching Coordinator)	Jim Del Conte (Umpire Coordinator)
Lyn Delcamp (Concessions)	ALL MEMBERS (Sponsorships)

Motion to call meeting to order: Anthony

### OLD BUSINESS:

1. Opening Weekend
  - a. Prep on Thursday, April 11<sup>th</sup> – Install snow fence, put out garbage cans
  - b. Friday – most will be there for set up in the afternoon
  - c. 4:30pm DJ will arrive, food truck & ice cream truck
  - d. Opening Ceremonies at 7pm – Anthony
  - e. Home Run Derby to follow on A and B fields
  - f. Follow up items
    - i. Make signs for each team on where to stand on field for team photo
2. Uniform Distribution
  - a. Majors/Minors mostly have theirs
  - b. I1 and I2 distribution on Monday night – April 1<sup>st</sup>
3. Grass Cutting
  - a. Proposal of using Sean's Landscaping in Mohrsville for \$100/wk or \$800/season
    - i. Motion to approve by Anthony & Dave, All were in favor – Approved!
4. Concession Stand Update – Lyn
  - a. Contacted Clover Farms for Icy Tea order / Anthony provided key to Rich S.
  - b. Will place an order online at Sam's club for initial stock of the stand
  - c. Menu items – Hamburger, Cheeseburger, Hot Dogs, Walking Taco meat, french fries
  - d. New items –
    - i. Chick-fil-A for only some Saturdays – April 13<sup>th</sup>, April 27<sup>th</sup>, May 4<sup>th</sup>, June 1<sup>st</sup> and June 8<sup>th</sup> – 50 each to see how they sell for 1<sup>st</sup> 2 dates.
      1. Anthony to place the order for this (church connection)
      - ii. Pierogies, Jimmy Dean Egg/Sausage/Cheese sandwiches (see how they sell)
  - e. Sign for between concession stand windows with menu items written on it – needs to be hung before opening day
  - f. Lyn and Sue to work on SignUp for volunteers to work concession based on schedule and number of games being played.
    - i. 1 game on A field only – only open for drinks, snack and hot dogs
    - ii. If games are only on B or C field, it will not be open.

- g. Gas line for grill – Anthony will get a quote to get a new line, propane tank and test it out
- 5. Donations of Food items
  - a. Diffenbach chips
  - b. 50 Red and Blue Doritos, Fritos and Sour Cream & Onion Chips
  - c. 200 hot dogs, and then purchased 500 more at \$22 each for a box of 100
  - d. Giant will donate GC for purchase of rolls
  - e. 50 case of water from Ontelaunee Twp building

**NEW BUSINESS:**

Treasurer's Report - \$4673.81 in Pay Pal, \$27,762.11 in Bank Acct

- Need to pay out uniform and hat expenses
- Trophies for year end teams and HR derby have been ordered
- Porta Potty price is \$206/month
- Game of chance license – waiting to hear if it is approved now that the Leesport lease is signed.
- 20x30 Tent Rental for opening weekend for spirit wear and raffle baskets
  - o \$295 includes delivery/setup for Thursday thru Monday

Spirit Wear – 2<sup>nd</sup> sale

- Hold off starting until after opening weekend since we have shirts ordered to sell
- Start April 15<sup>th</sup> thru 21<sup>st</sup> – delivery by May 11<sup>th</sup>

**NEXT MEETING:**

- Monday, April 8<sup>th</sup> @ 6pm – Leesport fields

Motion to adjourn meeting: Anthony – everyone agreed and was off to practice